From: Yu, Irene

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 1:08 PM

To: Moon, Tarsha

Subject: FW: February 2, 2004 Letter to Interested Parties ES61411BFFWY7746
Attachments: BFF To Interested Parties - 02-02-04 WY7746.PDF

Importance: High

Hi Tarsha,

Can you please put this email and it's attachment into ADAMS? Please profile it as publicly
available and under docket no. 040-09067. Thanks!

Irene

From: Donna_ODonnell@fws.gov [mailto:Donna_ODonnell@fws.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2009 4:10 PM

To: Yu, Irene

Subject: February 2, 2004 Letter to Interested Parties ES61411BFFWY7746
Importance: High

Irene,

As per your request, attached is a PDF of the letter dated February 2, 2004, from Brian Kelly (U.S. Fish
and Wildlife Service) to Interested Parties concerning black-footed ferret surveys.

If you need anything additional, please let me know.

Best regards,

Donna O'Donnell

Administrative Support Assistant

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service - Wyoming ES Office
5353 Yellowstone Road, Suite 308A

Cheyenne, WY 82009

Phone: (307) 772-2374 Ext. 222

Fax: (307) 772-2358
donna_odonnell@fws.gov
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